
   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

   

Subj: NSYSA Board meeting Agenda.  Date: 02 December 2013 

Location: Poulsbo Fire Station Sta. Time: 6:30 PM 

911 Ne Liberty Rd, Poulsbo 

 

In Attendance: 

Louie Bond – NSYSA President Liming McMillan – NSYSA - Registrar 

Bob Bjornemo – NSYSA VP of Comp Paul Aussendorf – NSYSA Treasurer 

Vacant - NSYSA Secretary Vacant – NSYSA VP of Administration 

Darcy Buell – NSYSA VP of Awards  Steve Shively – NSYSA Scheduler  

 and Recognition   

 

Club Representatives: 

Craig Heisinger – BIYSC Representative Steve Vonheeder – BSC Representative 

Dawn Byron – CKSC Representative Val Corden – JCSC Representative 

Absent – NMYSC Representative Terry Cullen – NKSC Representative 

Susan Prince – SKSC Representative Vicky Webb – TSC Representative  

Brian Holloway – WSFC Representative Vacant – KPSRA Representative 

 

Committee Representatives: 

Dick Mohrmann - NSYSA Discipline    

Doug Marxin – Recreation Cup    

Vacant – Soccer to the Maxx    

     

 

Guests: 

 

1. Roll Call  

a. NSYSA Board  

b. Club representatives 

c. Visitor introduction 

2. Minutes reviewed and approved 

3. Communications 

4. Officers Reports 

NSYSA President - NSYSA Vice President of Administration – NSYSA Treasurer 

NSYSA Vice President of Awards and Recognition - NSYSA Competition 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

NSYSA Secretary - NSYSA Registrar – NSYSA Scheduler 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Soccer to the Maxx 

b. Recreation Cup 

c. NSYSA Development Committee 

d. NSYSA Discipline Committee 

e. Referee Conduct 

f. Code of Conduct 

g. Operating Procedures 

h. Small Sided Ref Pay 

 

6. KPSRA Report. 

7. Club Reports – See Addendum 

BIFC – BSC – CKSC – JCSC – NKSC – NMYSC – SKSC – TSC – WSFC 

8. Unfinished Business 

9. New Business 

10. Good of the Game 

11. Adjournment Time: 

  



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

 

Communication 

 Port Angeles Soccer Club 

o $600.00 Rec Cup fees 

 Received October Bank Statement 

 Received Washington State Business License Determination 

  Received Washington State Business License  

 Received Washington State Department of Revenue information sheet 

 

NSYSA President 

 WYSA – SOC discussion of RCL restructure. 

 

NSYSA Vice President of Administration 

 Mod Referee Assignment – Payment Status. 

 Code of conduct for players, parents, and coaching staff. 

 2014 – Proposed requirement for teams to provide certified referees 

 Committee to reconcile NSYSA / District IV Operating Procedures 

 Committee to reconcile NSYSA / District IV By Laws 

 Committee for Full Sided Referee contract renewal 

 

NSYSA Vice President of Awards and Recognition 

 Championship medal awards 

 

NSYSA Competition 

 Post Recreation Season meeting for lessons learned. 25 November 2013 

 Coaches concerns / comments.  Not a means of expressing unacceptable commentary 

 Unreported games 

 Play up policy 

 TSC no show to BISC – Request authority to assess penalty ($100 plus Referee fee 

$20) 

 WYSA Recreational development committee phone con 

 Request Operating Procedures committee consider proposal to formalize team 

requests for forfeiture of game 

 Mercy Rule for 2014 – Recreational play only. 

 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

 Coaches failing to log onto web site result in not reviewing Association mailing.  

Recommend we use personal email vice web site notices 

 

NSYSA Secretary 

 Electronic mailing for Association business. 

 

NSYSA Treasurer 

 Small Sided Referee pay - See Email 

 Billing for Soccer to the Maxx 

 Billing for Recreation Cup 

 Billing for Winter Select Tournaments 

 

NSYSA Registrar 

NSYSA Development Committee 

 Structure of soccer in the community 

 How do we structure 2014 

 

NSYSA Discipline Committee 

 Red Card suspension 

 

Recreation Cup 

 Gordon Field #1 is reserved for Recreation Cup Semi & Qtr Final games. 

 Schedule and field requirements 

 

NSYSA Scheduler 

  

KPSRA Referee  

 Games not recorded on Arbiter due to overlay of Club scheduling. 

 Misconduct reporting 

 Referee coverage 

 

Committee Reports: 

 Soccer to the Maxx 

 Rec Club 

 Disciplinary 

 Operating Procedures 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

 Best practice 

 Referee Pay 

 Development Committee 

 

Club Reports: 

 

Unfinished Business 

 

New Business 

 

Good of the Game 

 

 

 

 



   

 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

Subj: NSYSA Board meeting Minutes Date: 04 November 2013 

Location: CK Fire Station Sta. #51, Silverdale 

10955 Silverdale Way NW 

 

In Attendance: 

Louie Bond – NSYSA President Liming McMillan – NSYSA - Registrar 

Bob Bjornemo – NSYSA VP of Comp Paul Aussendorf – NSYSA Treasurer 

Vacant - NSYSA Secretary Vacant – NSYSA VP of Administration 

Darcy Buell – NSYSA VP of Awards  Steve Shively – NSYSA Scheduler  

 and Recognition   

 

Club Representatives: 

Craig Heisinger – BIYSC Representative Steve Vonheeder – BSC Representative 

Dawn Byron – CKSC Representative Val Corden – JCSC Representative 

Absent – NMYSC Representative Andrew Cluness – NKSC Representative 

Susan Prince – SKSC Representative Vicky Webb – TSC Representative  

Brian Holloway – WSFC Representative Vacant – KPSRA Representative 

 

Committee Representatives: 

Dick Mohrmann - NSYSA Discipline 

Doug Marxin – Recreation Cup 

Vacant – Soccer to the Maxx 

 

Guests: Kent Hassebrock - SKSC 

 

1. Roll Call Time: 6:30 PM 

a. As noted 

2. Minutes reviewed and approved - Approved 

3. Communications 

a. Received NSYSA Disciplinary Determination and Notification for Taj 

Giesbrecht 

b. Received Five each checks from families participating in Top Soccer 

i. Roberts Family = $25 Kelley Family = $25  

ii. Nyland Family = $25 Daniels Family = $25 

iii. Harris Family = $25 Pledger Family = $25 

iv. Steve / Connor = #25 



   

 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

c. Jefferson County Soccer Club 

i. $900 Rec Cup  

ii. $2660 Registration Fee 

d. Bainbridge Island Youth Soccer Club 

i. $3198 Scheduling Fee 

ii. $12625.20 Player Fee 

iii. $600.00 Rec Cup Fee 

e. Tracyton Soccer Club 

i. $12720.40 Player Fees 

ii. $4232 Scheduling Fee 

iii. $244.80 Referee Fee 2nd Two Weeks – Return to club 

f. North Mason Youth Soccer Club 

i. $3218.60 Player Fees 

ii. $2283.64 Invoice #11 11-08-2012 

iii. $13.28 Invoice #18 5-23-2013 

iv. $600.00 Rec Cup 

v. $100.00 Game Forfeiture fee 

g. Bremerton Soccer Club 

i. $2864.40 Player Fees 

ii. $684.00 Scheduling Fees 

iii. $100.00 Soccer to the Maxx Fee 

h. South Kitsap Soccer Club 

i. $900.00 Rec Cup fees 

ii. $13244.00 Player fee.]./ 

4. Officers Reports 

NSYSA President   

Discussed a need to work together during the time after Fall Recreation 

Season to better the league and make it more enjoyable for all. 

President will ask BIYSC to act as paying agent for those clubs that do not 

have a business license to pay Small Sided Referees. 

Submitted voucher for pay for NSYSA Administrator and Web Master 

 NSYSA Treasurer  

Acknowledge receipt of several checks for scheduling fees and player fees. 

Treasurer will review Rec Cup and Soccer to the Maxx registration for clubs to 

be sure all Clubs have been charged and credited. 

  



   

 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

NSYSA Competition 

Reported the need for better reporting from coaches, as game results are 

critical to next year’s assignments. 

Coaches are not accessing the web site and printing rosters.   

Two injuries were reported on game reports.  A Concussion and broken wrist 

were reported. 

North Mason GU14 did not go to Port Angeles and forfeited game.  Request a 

$100 fine be assessed. 

Referee clinics will be presented in areas of the Association: 

 North – NKSC/BIYSC/JCSC coordinator (June) 

 South – BSC/NMYSC/SKSC coordinator (July) 

 Central – TSC/CKSC/WSFC coordinator (August) 

 An additional clinic may be presented in Sequim prior to Dungeness 

Cup 

 Possibly a clinic prior to the Island Cup  

Challenged member to restore tournaments in the community to support 

growth and opportunity of our players 

 Viking Cup 

 Kitsap Kick Off 

 Root Beer Jamboree 

NSYSA Secretary  

Reported and delivered communications received. 

Returned check to TSC for Small Sided Referee pay 

NSYSA Scheduler 

Presented voucher for pay for NSYSA Administrator and Web Master 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Soccer to the Maxx – Question if all clubs have been billed for registration 

and paid 

b. Recreation Cup - Question if all clubs have been billed for registration and 

paid 

Registration kept open for a short period to allow for late registration to make 

better pairing in some age brackets 

c. NSYSA Discipline Committee 

d. Small Sided Ref Pay 

Steve Von Heeder presented finding of the committee.  See attached 



   

 

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

e. Operating Procedures – Report ready to be presented at January meeting for 

ready at the AGM.  Louie Bond Lloyd Hansen Co-Chair 

f. Best Practices – Common development of Codes of Conduct  

g. Full Sided Referee Contract renewal – Contract ends in January 2014.   

WSFC – SKSC – JCSC committee 

h. WYS – SOC Representative.  TSC Lloyd Hansen possible representative 

i. WYS – Rec Committee Doug Marxen – Bob Bjornemo representative.  

6. KPSRA Report. Representative has not yet been identified 

7. Club Reports – See Addendum 

BSC  

Continuing to develop and grow in 2014.  Large influx in Mod games 

CKSC 

100% coverage in Rec games. 

Field Marshals at field for all games.  Supplied with rules.   

Monitored and supported Referees at games. 

TSC 

Gordon Field reserved for Rec Cup play. 

 

8. Unfinished Business - None 

9. New Business 

10. Good of the Game 

11. Adjournment Time:  9:15 PM 



NSYSA Treasurer’s Report  (November 2013) 

NSYSA INCOME STATEMENT - YTD 

1/1/2013 through 11/2/2013     

 INCOME*      

 Player Registration And Fees Clubs   $           93,944.04 

 Fields for Tomorrow     $           12,287.67 

 Rec Cup    $              2,253.61 

 Scheduling     $             3,982.00  

 Top Soccer    $               (550.00) 

 Soccer to the Maxx    $            (1,874.15)  

 TOTAL INCOME    $         110,043.17 

 EXPENSES*     

 Awards      $                 347.52  

 Legal Expense     $                 535.10  

 Postage and Delivery    $                 123.40  

 Administrative    $                   12.00 

 Printing   $                    91.44   $                   91.44  

 Scheduling 
Software 

    $               4,160.00 

 Scheduling 
Contract 

     $              6,622.00 

 Scheduling 
Meeting 

     $                 326.26 

 Meals       $                   19.72 

 Mileage      $                 163.29 

 State Player Dues     $          101,423.45  

 TOTAL EXPENSES     $          113,824.18  

 OVERALL TOTAL     $             (3,781.01) 

    

Account Balances - As of 10/1/2013    

 Account     

 Checking*      $           61,320.94 

 TOTAL Bank Accounts    $           61,320.94 

 OVERALL TOTAL     $           61,320.94 

*Includes November deposits and payments and reconciled through Oct 31 (most recent bank 

statement) 

Outstanding Club Payments: 

2013 player fees: 
CK #28      $4743.2 
Westsound #23    $4250.4 
NK #27     $2833.6 



 
Rec Cup: 
Bremerton    $600 
CK     $600 
Tracyton    $3900 
Bainbridge    $600 
NK     $1200 
SK ($900 paid)    $300 

 
 



U11B - It would be easy to suggest that this should just have been two divisions of six teams, which would have 
resulted in more well balanced placement. But I would then expect the 6th placed team (BI2 02) to loose all their 
games and the 7th placed teams (TR5 02 Dean) to win every game. The problem here is a need for more teams 
at this age group.I've highlighted a few scores that need to be questioned, if these results continue. This age 

group will end up with only a handful of teams: 

TR9 02 Alligators BI1 02  2-8 0-9 

TR6 02 Sharks JC02 U11 PT Panthers  7-0 7-0 

TR5 02 Dean TR9 02 Alligators  11-2  

SK2 02 SK4 02  7-0  

TR6 02 Sharks NK2 B 02  13-0  

TR9 02 Alligators JC02 U11 PT Panthers  4-10  

JC02 U11 PT Panthers NK2 B 02  9-0 10-0 

SK4 02 TR6 02 Sharks  2-12 SK4 02 

BI1 02 NK2 B 02  8-0  

BI1 02 NK1 B 02  8-0  

JC02 U11 PT Panthers NM1 Boys 02  9-2  

 
U12 Boys – Here is an example where we’ve created two divisions and one division would have worked better. I 
don’t get why a division of 5 teams was created. When we have 11 teams created a ten game season. Division 2, 
there was only two games with more than 6 goals difference, both involving JC 7 – 0 SK. The 3rd Division had 
similar scores to Div 2, with the following games larger than 6 goal difference 

SK8 Jets 01 TR5 01 Thunder Falcons  9-1 

BR1-00 CK2 01  7-0 

 

U13 Boys – Not enough teams appears to be the biggest issue here, 4 teams placed with above .500 record and 5 
teams placed with less than 2 wins. 

TR2 00 Orange Crusher BI2 00  7-0 

TR2 00 Orange Crusher BI1 00  0-6 

BI2 00 TR6 00 Tracyton Lightning   1-10 

BI2 00 TR2 00 Orange Crusher   1-10 

BI1 00 BI2 00  6-0 

 
U14 Boys: As with U13B, we have 3 teams with above .500 record, two teams with 2-3 wins and two teams without 

a win. I seriously question why the NK team wasn’t moved out of this division, this team averaged 9 goals per game 
and scored double digits in five games: 

NK Young Casuals BI1 00  9-0 

NK Young Casuals PA Marauders 99  10-0 

SK13 Fire FC 99 BI1 00  9-2 

PA Marauders 99 SK11 99  8-3 

SK13 Fire FC 99 NK Young Casuals  0-7 

NK Young Casuals SK11 99  18-1 

C 99 U14 Boys NK Young Casuals  0-15 

SK13 Fire FC 99 SK11 99  8-1 

PA Marauders 99 NK Young Casuals  0-16 

SK11 99 NK Young Casuals  0-10 

 
What actions did NK and/or NSYSA take during the season to educate the Young Casuals coach 
 
 
 
U15 Boys: I saw one game with more than a 6 goal difference (BIFC team) and only three games with more than 6 
goals scored by the winning team. Games appeared to be competitive but again too small a division. 
 
U16 Boys: Some heavy scoring games 



TR1 98 Tracyton Terror BI1 97  0-12 

NK1 Adrenalin TR1 98 Tracyton Terror  12-0 

PA Pirates 97 CK1 97 Wildcats  9-1 

CK1 97 Wildcats NK1 Adrenalin  0-9 

SK2 The Silverbacks 97 TR1 98 Tracyton Terror  7-0 

TR1 98 Tracyton Terror PA Pirates 97  1-13 

BI1 97 TR1 98 Tracyton Terror  12-1 

TR1 98 Tracyton Terror NK1 Adrenalin  0-7 

CK1 97 Wildcats BI1 97  0-6 

NK1 Adrenalin CK1 97 Wildcats  6-0 

BI1 97 CK1 97 Wildcats   7-2 

 

 

U17: No Division. 
U18: No Division. 
 
U19 Boys: I’d like for clarification on the age groups here, we have the following teams SK 93, TR 94, NK 95 and 

BI 96. 
 

SK1 Falcons 93 BI2 95  10-2 

Tracyton 1 Bombers 94 BI2 96  7-0 

 
 
 
U11 Girls: Similar issue to the U11 boys, not enough teams.  
 

SK3 02 BI2 02  10-1 

R5 02 Metzger JC Thunder Cats 02  0-6 

NM1 Girls 02 SK2 02  10-2 

TR5 02 Metzger BI2 02  1-7 

JC Thunder Cats 02 CK5 02  0-6 

SK3 02 NM1 Girls 02  12-0 

BR1-02 SK3 02  0-8 

CK5 02 BI2 02  8-2 

TR1 02 Patrick SK3 02  1-7 

SK3 02 SK2 02  10-0 

TR1 02 Patrick CK5 02  1-7 

NM1 Girls 02 BI2 02  10-1 

 
U12 Girls: YES…no games over 6 goal difference, great news, however two of the six teams only managed one 
win between them. Again, not enough teams to ensure a competitive league. 
 
U13 Girls:  No Division. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
U14 Girls: Two divisions from the U13/14 age groups.  
 

BI1 99 PA Intensity 99  0-9 

TR5 00 Havoc TR9 00 Tigers  9-0 

PA Intensity 99 TR9 00 Tigers  12-0 

JC 99 Black Cats PA Intensity 99  0-7 



TR9 00 Tigers TR5 00 Havoc  0-7 

NM1 Girls 99 BI2 99  6-0 

TR9 00 Tigers PA Intensity 99  0-8 

BI2 99 NK1 G 00  7-1 

SK8 00 PA Adrenaline 00  0-9 

SK11 Scorpions 00 CK1 00  8-0 

SK8 00 BI1 00  0-6 

BI1 00 NK1 G 00  6-0 

CK1 00 SK11 Scorpions 00  0-6 

 
 
U15 Girls: 5 team division 

 

CK3 98 Dynamite SK1 98  8-2 

K1 98 TR1 98 Tigers  0-7 

SK1 98 CK2 Terrors 98  1-7 

SK1 98 TR1 98 Tigers  0-8 

TR1 98 Tigers SK1 98  9-0 

 
 
U16 Girls: No Division 
U17 Girls: No Division 
U18 Girls: No Division 
U19 Girls: 5 team division, with team birth years; 94 – 97. 
 

SK4 97 Striking Cobras BI3 95  1-8 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Scheduler & Webmaster Report 
NSYSA Board report – December 2, 2013 

 

November saw the winding down of the Fall season and the gearing up of the D4 to NSYSA website and 

related systems. 

Credit to Doug Marxon for directing an efficient NSYSA segment of the 2013 Sports Authority 
Washington Youth Soccer Recreational Cup, and congratulations to the 11 NSYSA team’s still playing for 
titles into December! 
 
Systems work during the month included: 
 

 Financial reporting meetings and on-going discussions with Paul Aussendorf, Don Stephenson 
and RidgeStar 

 

 Ongoing work to improve work flow of misconduct filing 
 

 Developing new tools for collecting more coaches reports with Bob Bjornemo and RidgeStar 
 

 Facilitated switch of SSL certificate to NSYSAsoccer.org with Louie Bond and RidgeStar 
 

 Updated supplied postings of club board and AGM minutes photos from Fall on NSYSA site 
 

 Initiated FAQ refereeing edits with Bob Bjornemo 
 

 Winter league scheduling  
 

 Recreational Cup scheduling 
 

 Scheduling Fall Season’s Lessons Learned shared with VP of Comp. 
 

 Reconciled match score conflicts from Fall season 
 
Over 54,838 total NSYSA pages, match or user records accessed during November 2013. Steve Shively 
accounted for 1,583 or 2.66% of total. 
 
 
Respectively submitted – 
 
Steve Shively, 
NSYSA Scheduler / Webmaster 
 

“Soccer is simple, but it is difficult to play simple.” - Johan Cruijff 
 

http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/quotes/j/johancruij326440.html
http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/authors/j/johan_cruijff.html


   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

Subj: NSYSA Board meeting Agenda.  Date:  25 November 2013 

Location: CK Fire Station #51  Time: 6:30 PM 

  Silverdale, WA 98383 

Club Representatives: 

 BIYSC Representative  BSC Representative 

 CKSC Representative  JCSC Representative 

 Dawn Byron  Val Corden 

 Erik VanHoffmane 

 NMYSC Representative  NKSC Representative 

   Andy Cluness 

   Rod Green 

 SKSC Representative  TSC Representative 

 Joi Haner  Sussie McGill 

 Kent Hassbrock  

 WSFC Representative  PASC Representative 

 

1. Roll Calll  

a. Club representatives 

b. Visitor introduction 

2. Communications 

a. Recommendation for Mercy Rule implementation for Recreation Soccer for fall 

2014 and beyond. 

i. Requested that all clubs speak to this proposal and be ready to discuss with 

the January Board meeting.  Must be presented in the Operating Procedure 

for the March AGM.  Recreation League only application, U08 and above. 

b. Forfeitures of games and sanctions. 

i. Formal application with fee if implanted, must be approved and within the 

Operating Procedure with the March AGM 

ii. Forfeitures are generally a result of parents.  Parents very often feed off 

coaches comments.  Coach meetings must have strong discussion about this 

subject.  

1. NSYSA should assign a fine for all forfeits plus referee fees (2 games; 

Forfeited and possible replay.)   

2. Clubs will assess individual player accounts for reimbursement with 

next years registration. 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

c. Coaches Reporting. 

i. This issue is the crux   of many other issues. 

ii. Some coaches have not entered the NSYSA web site for a year or more 

1. Lack of accessing impacts multiple issues 

a. Game reporting 

b. Printing rosters for game day 

c. Checking for schedule changes 

d. Sportsmanship awards 

e. Follow on years scheduling process 

2. Lack of accessing does not support messaging process currently used 

by NSYSA, which provides notifications at time of login. 

3. NSYSA testing new process to send notifications to personal email 

addresses to improve communication. 

d. Missed games. 

i. Are believed to be a direct result of coaches not logging into the NSYSA web 

site and therefore not seeing notification on the first web site page 

ii. Printing schedule at the first of the season and never looking again. 

e. Schedule change notification 

i. A request was presented to send schedule change notifications to all staff 

members for that team vice just a coach. 

1. Coach may not be available due to work, travel, hunting 

2. Back up staff notification may support the team being notified 

f. Bracketing of teams 

i. The quest is to create fair and equal competition. 

ii. Registrars are reminded that teams should not receive new team id’s unless 

they meet the criteria from WYS which stipulates 8 or more players from 

the previous year remaining on the team, does not constitute a new team  

New team numbers should be cautiously applied 

iii. Very strong evidence must be presented to allow teams playing down.  This 

action should be the exception rather than the rule 

iv. Play up for teams must be carefully assessed.  Teams moving up may cause 

individual players experiencing competition with other players two or three 

years older  

g. Team travel 

i. It was mutually agreed with teams having extra-long travel times will not 

have games scheduled before 10:00 AM 



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

ii. U08 and below teams will have shcedules which are more regionalized.  

U09 and older should expect travel.  Clubs must tell their parents and 

families of this so that expectations are not impacted 

h. Out of Association team participation in league play 

i. Travel times will be respected 

i. Development and focus 

i. See enclosure from NSYSA Director of Development submittal 

ii. Proposed two year team bracketing which would tend to offer a better 

application of randomization. Half of each team should move t new age 

bracket with each year. 

iii. Discussion for U12 to be changed to a U11 format.  This would allow for 

smaller fields for this age bracket and support combining age brackets. 

j. Team roster for summer tournament participation 

i. Teams with summer tournament games use the previous Fall season roster 

ii. New rosters are not established until early August 

3. Representative discussion 

a. Doug Marxin submitted a message recommending “randomization.”  This concept 

was varied in discussion.  Clubs are asked to forward comments to NSYSA 

regarding experiences from each club to provide discussion at the Board meeting. 

b. Ian McCullum submitted a message on several topics.  Please see attachment. 

4. It was requested and strongly agreed that the Association Registrar have a meeting in 

March prior to Clubs opening registration for Fall Soccer.  All Club registrars should 

attend and discussion of expected registration practice be discussed to assure common 

actions. 

5. Director of Development will schedule a meeting in mid-January  

6. Clubs are asked to forward the Clubs Codes of Conduct to the NSYSA committee for 

review.  The expectation is to create a single set of Codes of Conduct to be used by all 

clubs. 

7. Team notes and coaches notes need to be sent during the scheduling process with both 

home and away coaches notes.  This provides better visibility to Clubs for conflicts 

during the scheduling process. 

8. Committee must be created for the review and development of Small Sided Operating 

Procedure.  Once created all Clubs must use this guide to administrate the Small Sided 

Game. 

9. It was suggested that NSYSA enter into discussion with Gig Harbor for this Club to join 

with NSYSA for Fall Rec Play. This action would have possibility for improvement of 

competitive play.  



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

10. The U10 bracket will continue to host a competitive bracket.  It will be an “opt in” 

bracket and will be a fixed bracket at scheduling. 

11. It is the hope to expand to the Girls game  

12. It was discussed and strongly agreed that all brackets are fixed at scheduling and no 

rebracketing  will occur during the season. 

  



   

  Northwest Sound Youth Soccer 

 Association 

  NSYSA  

 

13. Committee Reports 

a. NSYSA Development Committee 

14. Good of the Game 

15. Adjournment Time: 



Lessons Learned – Fall 2013 NSYSA Season 

1. August Fall scheduling meeting needs to have authoritative club representative 

present.  Attaining consensus of the members present on bracketing, not after first two weeks 

of seasonal play.  

 

2. Arbiter system used by KPSRA is unable to support bulk update import of existing games. So 
when the 9/10/13 NSYSA Board action directed us to swap BI teams from Div2 to Div 3 or 4 the 
bulk updates to all impacted schedules weren't able to be processed on the KPSRA side. 
Requiring hours of manual Arbiter site work by both NSYSA and KPSRA schedulers to fix. Lesson 
learned. Rebracketing is challenging in NSYSA’s RidgeStar. It’s essentially impossible in KPSRA. 
Better to simply cancel matches in both systems and start from zero. (Impacting standings if any 
games had already been played) 

 
3. KPSRA capacity issues, esp. on Saturday’s with lots of HS girls matches.  Resulted in 

unacceptable coverage in Jefferson Co. and on Bainbridge Island. 
 

4. Schedule change notification – Wholesale field changes due to rains should include club field 

scheduler contacting Registrar of away clubs with notification. As bulk updates don’t issue 

individual onsite messages to linked coaches and contacts. 

 

5. Interface issues: 

a. NSYSA’s RidgeStar built on interface between Bonzi – (RMA and Game Day team rosters), 

and KPSRA U11 + referee scheduling. 

b. Now Affinity handles RMA (RidgeStar interfaces well, need clubs to no longer use RMA’s 

care of Bonzi, and follow WSYSA’s direction to move to Affinity). 

c. Clubs not utilizing Bonzi, i.e. PAYSC, can’t generate game day match rosters. 

d. KPSRA’s change to Arbiter doesn’t allow NSYSA coaches or team officials to confirm that refs 

have been assigned to full-sided matches.   

e. Disconnect on back-end with KPSRA match reports and misconduct filing. 

 

6. Coaches Reporting – Beta testing external e-mailing to Team’s point of contact, (defaulted as 

coaches primary e-mail), to notify that Coach Reports are missing.  Teams need to have 

commitment to communication with NSYSA. 

a. A few of the NSYSA club’s lost most / all communication and continuity due to October 

Government shut-down.  (Club schedulers were locked out of their government 

computers and offices and didn’t have access to their soccer materials).  Club’s should 

consider connectivity and data loss issues and have plans in place to weather loss of 

hardware or being locked out of a @.gov e-mail account during the middle of the 

season. 

 

Respectfully submitted – Steve Shively, NSYSA Scheduler & Webmaster 



District 4 Recreational Cup Director 

Report for the December 2, 2013 NSYSA Meeting 

 

11/4/2013- Picked up the District 4 Recreational Cup Champion team plaques from Recognition Plus in Silverdale. 

11/7/2013- Picked up the District 4 Recreational Cup Champion team T-shirts from Kitsap Screen Printing in Port 

Orchard. 

11/10/13 – I was able to attended part of four Recreational Cup matches: BU11 at Fairground #7, BU13 at Battle 

Point #4, BU18/19 at NKHS and the GU11 at Retsil #2. I attended the BU12 match at Mullenix Ridge 1 this was the 

second match of their 2 match series. Awarded the Championship plaque and T-shirts to the SK Booyah Boys as 

they won after the match went to “Kicks from the Mark”.   

11/16/13 – I attended 5 final D4 Recreational Cup matches: GU12 at Gordon #1, BU11 and GU11 at Fairground #7, 

GU14 and GU15 at Gordon #. I awarded the Championship plaque and T-shirts to the following teams: GU12 

Bremerton Blue Bombers, BU11 Tracyton Sharks, GU11 SK3 Mustangs, GU14 PA Intensity, and GU15 Tracyton 

Tigers. 

11/17/13 – I attended the BU18/18 final D4 Recreational Cup match at Gordon #1 and awarded the Championship 

plaque and T-shirts to the CK Firehawks. 

11/18/13 - I received an e-mail from Region 5 about the BU11 quarterfinal match that they are scheduled to host 

against our BU11 team. Their BU11 team has a scheduling conflict on the weekend of Dec 7/8, 2013. They would 

like to schedule the match earlier and are willing to travel up here if we’re able to work it out. On Wednesday 11-29-

13 after checking with all parties (both teams, TSC and KPSRA) and having everyone in agreement, I was able to 

schedule this BU11 quarterfinal match for Tuesday 11-26-13 at 7:00pm on Fairground #7. 

11/23/13 – I attended the GU13 and BU15 final D4 Recreational Cup matches at Gordon #1.Awarded the 

Championship plaque and T-shirts to the following teams: GU13 Tracyton Havoc, BU15 Tracyton Mavericks. 

11/24/13 – Finish inputting the 7 Recreational Cup quarter final game schedules that we’re hosting into the 

Washington Youth Soccer spread sheet. 

After the District 4 Recreational Cup tournament was over I worked on inputting the District 4 teams and their head 

coach information into the spreadsheet that the Washington Youth Soccer Recreational Committee uses for 

scheduling the state round of the tournament. We have a total of 18 teams (13 Champion and 5 Wildcard) moving 

onto the Quarterfinal round. I also worked on the scheduling 7 quarterfinal matches that we’re hosting. I’ve insured 

that all of our teams know where their quarterfinal match schedule date, time and location. I’ve also emailed all of 

the visiting teams that we are hosting in the quarterfinal round to ensure that they know where their match is 

schedule for and to answer any question that I might have. 

I would like to thank BIYSC, CKSC, NKSC, SKSC and TSC for providing the fields for the tournament. I  would 

also like to thank the Louie Bond for handing out the awards to the BU14 and BU16 teams at Strawberry field and 

his son Mackenzie for doing the same for the BU13 team at NKHS on Saturday 11-16-13. 

This concludes my written report for this meeting. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Doug Marxen 

District IV Recreational Cup Director 


